

Harrison Township Recreation Board and Citizens Advisory Committee Minutes

March 20, 2018

- I. Members present: Natalie Cale, , Josh Nulph, Mike Cebula, Pat Walters, Megan Zendarski, Alyssa Imler;
Advisory members present: Chuck Dizard, Jay Szalanski, Kristie Babinsack, Robin Bergstrom
- II. Harvest Festival
 - a. October 6 from 12:00-6:00
 - b. Andy Senus and the Trel Tones is reserved for the first musical performance at \$750
 - c. Miss Freddy and band was agreed to be the second musical act of the day for \$400
 - d. There are some concerns about the transition time between bands (so that there isn't too much "quiet" time)
 - e. We still need a stage
 - f. It was agreed that we will apply for a BINGO and Small Games of Chance license (\$100)
- III. Egg Hunt
 - a. Scheduled for March 24 at 2:30; Natrona egg hunt is March 24 at 12:30
 - b. 130 children are registered to attend
 - c. No need for in person registration next year (only 1 person registered at the municipal building)
 - d. We will have a garbage can at the event to collect eggs to save from year to year
- IV. Touch a Truck/Car Show
 - a. Scheduled for May 19 from 1-4
 - b. Natalie will reserve Port a Potties and bouncy houses
 - c. John has contacted and secured the following participants: Cochran (6 vehicles), YMCA would like to set up a table, Roegnik bus, Highland Tire antique car (and they will hand out water), hazmat and antique fire truck from Highlands Hose, Citizens ambulance, life flight, Waste Management, Lane Construction, Pepsi, Harrison Township police car, Harrison Public Works, DRZ (at least 3 pieces), 3 Harrison fire departments, Norm and Kurt Gray (dirt track replica car), PA Turnpike, C. Lilly's grandson (Learnerville champ with car and trophies and handing out checkered flags), WPXI Mobile News (?), township officer with a classic car (?), drones (?); Alyssa has secured Terry's Tow Service and has contacted the Oscar Meyer Weinermobile; AHN security truck
 - d. We want to be careful that we don't have doubles of the same type of vehicles because of space
 - e. We are still looking for vehicles to participate; feel free to reach out to people/businesses you know
 - f. Please see the attached letter of interest for contact information
 - g. We received approval to use the high school grounds
 - h. Cody Cabana and Hot Dog guys will be contacted as food vendors (Megan check to see if the Hot Dog Guys were contacted)
 - i. Jen Goldberg will be contacted to design a flier
 - j. Parking at the Plaza (possibly block off entrance to High School for vehicles of spectators)
- V. Next Meeting April 17 at 6:30

